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February 26, 2025 

VIA E-MAIL:  ee.water.enforcement.report@arkansas.gov  
  
Arkansas Department of Energy and Environment 
Division of Environmental Quality 
5301 Northshore Drive 
North Little Rock, AR  72118-5317 
 
RE: City of Malvern, Arkansas 
 NPDES Permit No. AR0034126, AFIN 30-00040 

CAO LIS 24-045 
 Monthly Progress Report 10 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
The manhole rehabilitation project described in the previous monthly progress report will be submitted 
to both the Arkansas Department of Health (ADH) and the funding agency for review and approval no 
later than Friday, February 28.  
 
Seven (7) sanitary sewer overflows (SSOs) were observed during the month of February 2025. The SSOs 
are summarized in Table 1: 
 

MH No. Start Date End Date Cause Estimated Volume 
3012 1/27/25 1/27/25 Grease 250 gallons 

Force Main near 1702 Quail Run 1/28/25 1/28/25 Main break 450 gallons 
0377 1/30/25 1/31/25 Rain 500 gallons 
0069 1/30/25 1/31/25 Rain 1,000 gallons 
0154 1/30/25 1/31/25 Rain 500 gallons 
0155 1/30/25 1/31/25 Rain 122,400 gallons 
0086 1/30/25 1/31/25 Rain 850,000 gallons 

Table 1:  February 2025 SSOs 
 
Samples from sites 1, 2, 3 & 4 were obtained, and the public was notified in accordance with the approved 
sampling and communications plan. Results can be found on the associated discharge monitoring report. 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to reach out anytime at 501.664.1552. 
 
Sincerely, 
Crist Engineers, Inc. 

 
Mason Allen, P.E. 
 
Cc: Honorable Brenda Weldon, Mayor, City of Malvern 
 Carl Wheatley, Manager, Malvern Water Works 
 Leslie Allen-Daniel, DEQ 
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